NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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120 East Chaco
Mareh 11, 1957

Mr., Harry Bredvad

Melborne Pstroleum Company
712 Simms Building
Albuquerque, New Mexicc

Dear Mr, Bredvad:

I suggest that you request an extension for the due date on

the Initial Deliverability Test on the #1 Troxell. The test was due
in this office February 28, 1957, A 15-day extension can be granied
if requested immsdiately. The test should be accomplished and
submitied in accordance with Order R-333~C and D,

If we can be of any further assistance, please contact us.

Yours very truly

A. R. Kendrick
Wagineer, Districy #3
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